
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO 01 
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

 

Bid No. 004-17 Shuttle Service for Fairhope Downtown Parking Garage 

 
 
The following questions have been submitted by potential bidders and answers have been 
provided by the Purchasing Manager: 
 
Question 1: What are the daily hours of operation? 
 
Answer 1: This is answered in Bid Response Form, 3.2.3 : 
 
  Shuttle will operate, at a minimum, Monday – Friday from 9:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. and 
  on Saturdays from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. with the exception of events when the  
  specific streets are closed. For example,  Annual Arts & Crafts Festival, Tree  
  Lighting Celebration, Movie in the Street, Mardi Gras.  Shuttle may not run within the 
  confines of the closed area but may operate outside the closed area in the Central 
  Business District 
 
Question 2: Please specify the days of operation.  Monday  through  Friday?  Weekends?  Year 
  around? 
 
Answer 2: Please see response to Question 1.  And YES,  the service is to be year-round. 
 
Question 3: How many buses are required? 
 
Answer 3: None. Street legal, shuttle carts are the vehicle of choice. Four parking spaces 

are being allocated by the City. 
 
Question 4: Annual hours billed for the previous year? 
 
Answer 4: -0- This is a new service being considered by the City. 
 
Question 5: Total contract amount for the last twelve months. 
 
Answer 5: -0- 
 
  
 
Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
 
Acknowledged:   _____________________________________ 

Company 
____________________________________ 

     By 
 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Posted: 10/27/16 
 
 


